## Sumpter Township Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, April 11, 2023, 6:00 p.m. 23480 Sumpter Road, Belleville, MI 48111 Minutes

Meeting called to order by Clerk Hurst at 6:34 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call: Clerk Hurst, Treasurer Patterson, Trustees: LaPorte, Oddy, Rush, and Morgan. Supervisor Bowman excused. Also showing present: Township Manager Burdick, Attorney Young, Deputy Clerk Armatis, Public Safety Director/Police Chief Luke, and Fire Chief Brown and 7 attendees.

Motion by Rush, supported by LaPorte to have Oddy chair the meeting. Roll call vote: Yes: All in favor. Nay: None. Motion carried.

 Agenda: Motion by Rush, supported by Morgan to approve the Agenda with the following changes: Table Item A. Remove Item B.

Roll Call vote: Yes: All in favor. Nay: None. Motion carried.

- 4. Public Comment/Open Floor: Four (4) attendees spoke.
- Minutes: Motion by Morgan, supported by Rush to approve/ accept the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2023; and Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes of February 23, 2023. Roll call vote: Yes: All in favor. Nay: None. Motion carried.
- 6. Warrants: Motion by LaPorte, supported by Rush to approve warrants totaling \$124,504.22. Roll call vote: Yes: All in favor. Nay: None. Motion carried.
- Motion by Oddy, supported by LaPorte to receive and file the Supervisor's report. Roll call vote: Yes: All in favor. Nay: None. Motion carried.
- Motion by Rush, supported by LaPorte to accept the attorney's report as read. Roll call vote: Yes: All in favor. Nay: None. Motion carried.
- 9. Motion by Rush, supported by Patterson to accept the police report as read. Roll call vote: Yes: All in favor. Nay: None. Motion carried.
- Motion by Patterson, supported by LaPorte to accept the building report as read. Roll call vote: Yes: All in favor. Nay: None. Motion carried.
- 11. Motion by Patterson, supported by Morgan to accept the fire report as read. Roll call vote: Yes: All in favor. Nay: None. Motion carried.
- 12. Board Response: Trustee Morgan agreed with Mary Ban, wants the Independent paper back as paper of record. And stated Subway opens May, 1st at Joe's Market. Rush stated CWW is at the museum in Belleville on April 14 and Airport Schools has a newsletter sent to homeowners regarding the upcoming election. Oddy stated he would like to see the museum remodel with new technology in place to attract the younger patrons.
- 13. New Business:
  - A. Consider approval of the updated Township Manager position description as assigned to Anthony Burdick. TABLED.
  - B. Consider approval to post for five days, beginning April 12, 2023, two positions internally, the attached Hybrid Utilization roles, described as IT Support & Development; and Benefits, Personnel Support along with Township Manager project assignments & assistance. REMOVED.
- 14. Announcements: Vendor market is April 28 & 29 from 9-4 at the community center.
- 15. Motion by Rush, supported by LaPorte to adjourn at 7:12 p.m. Motion carried.

Date

Minutes prepared by: Deputy Clerk K. Armatis Sumpter Township

	Timothy	Bowman.	Supervisor
--	---------	---------	------------